




City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Amy Shumann		
Board/Commission Name: Seattle Planning Commission		Position Title: Member
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: 5/15/2019	Term of Position: * 4/16/2019 to 4/15/2022 <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: Hillman City/Seward Park	Zip Code: 98118	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: Amy is a planner in the Healthy Community Planning and Partnership Program at Public Health Seattle & King County where she and her colleagues work to integrate health and equity into local, regional and state-level planning efforts and land use decisions. She has over twenty years of experience engaging community partners to inform policy, planning, transportation, and land use decisions in the Seattle area by providing grant support and other technical assistance to community/faith-based organizations and jurisdictions including SCIPDA, GotGreen, Neighborcare Health, Feet First, Gay City, Horn of Africa, OneAmerica, WCCDA, Seattle Children’s Hospital, City of Tukwila and City of Sea-Tac.		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 		Appointing Signatory: Councilmember Abel Pacheco – District 4 Planning, Land Use and Zoning (PLUZ) Committee Chair

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Amy Shumann, MSW

Objective: Use my skills and experience to develop and implement environmental health policies and programs that improve health and reduce inequities.

Work Experience:

Environmental Health Planner 3 2011-current

Public Health – Seattle & King County

Environmental Health Services Division

- Integrate health and equity into local, regional, and state-wide land-use and planning processes
- Health impact assessment
- Serve as the public information lead on regional issues regarding water, air, soil, noise, and transportation.
- Develop and coordinate 4-county Public Health active transportation strategy with particular emphasis on equity and social justice.
- Monitor contracts and scopes of work for grantees and provide ongoing technical assistance including guidance on best practices, policy implementation, environmental change, organizational systems change processes, and sustainability.
- Provide leadership to the Environmental Health Division's Equity and Social Justice Committee.
- Serve on Washington State Commute Trip Reduction Board and Cooper Jones Bicycle Safety Commission.

Program Manager 3 2009 - 2011

Public Health – Seattle & King County

Office of the Director, Chronic Disease and Injury Prevention

- Oversee communication for 55 CPPW grant recipients (\$9 million) in Tobacco and HEAL Programs and create systems and strategies for external partners.
- Monitor contracts and scopes of work for 4 grantees (approx \$600,000). Provide ongoing technical assistance to grantees, including guidance on best practices, policy implementation, environmental change, organizational systems change processes and sustainability. Skilled using project management software.
- Write, design, and format education materials to promote policy changes in obesity and tobacco prevention.
- Distribute and coordinate messages with broad groups, including ethnic communities, community based-organizations, and policy leaders.
- Assess grantee communication training needs, manage TA funds (\$300,000), coordinate communication/media competitive RFPs (request for proposals) and work with external communications contractors.

Educator Consultant 3 2004 - 2009

Educator Consultant 2 2002-2004

Public Health-Seattle & King County

Breast and Cervical Health Program, Chronic Disease and Injury Prevention Program, Office of the Director

- Provide leadership and health expertise through collaborative projects with key community members, government agencies, and community based organizations.
- Provide consultation in organizational change, education, training, community organization, group process, public involvement, and total quality management strategies to senior management.
- Develop and monitor contracts and scopes of work for 6 grantees (approx \$800,000). Provide ongoing technical assistance to grantees, including guidance on best practices, policy implementation,

environmental change, organizational systems change processes, and sustainability. Skilled using project management software.

- Develop physical activity policies and implement policy decisions.
- Collaborate with community to assess needs and to develop and implement solutions.
- Develop long-term strategic direction and plans for health promotion approaches.
- Develop, implement, monitor, and evaluate health promotion and education programs including menu labeling, colon cancer prevention and physical activity promotion campaigns.

Educator Consultant 1

1994-2002

Public Health-Seattle & King County

Family Planning Program

- Design and conduct educational programs and training for Public Health, the community, and other professionals.
- Design and produce clinic education, outreach and marketing materials.
- Provide communities with relevant epidemiological data to mobilize and support community-based health promotion and disease prevention programs.
- Conduct needs assessments, evaluate programs, and serve as Quality Improvement Facilitator.
- Design and implement strategies to improve access to health care services for Medicaid clients.

Training Program Manager

1993-1994

Council for Prevention of Child Abuse and Neglect, Kirkland, WA

- Develop and managed professional training program and speakers bureau.
- Provide education and consultation to diverse professional, parent, and community groups.
- Write and research grants to private foundations.
- Monitor legislation and communicate public policy information to members and board of directors.

Publications:

2014 - [S. Stempski, L. Liu, H. M. Grow, M. Pomietto, C. Chung, A. Shumann, E. Bennett, Everyone Swims: A Community Partnership and Policy Approach to Address Health Disparities in Drowning and Obesity. Health Education & Behavior.](#)

2013 - [Phillips-Angeles, E., Song, L., Hannon, P. A., Celedonia, M., Stearns, S., Edwards, K., Feest, S. and Shumann, A., Fostering partnerships and program success. Cancer.](#)

2009 - [Deehr RC, Shumann A. Active Seattle: achieving walkability in diverse neighborhoods. American Journal of Preventive Medicine.](#)

Education:

1992 University of Washington, School of Social Work
Masters in Social Work -Public Policy and Administration

1986 Florida State University
Bachelor of Science - Psychology/Biology

Seattle Planning Commission

16 Members: Pursuant to SMC 3.6, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms (except for position 16 which serves a one-year term and is a Get Engaged member):

- 7 City Council-appointed
- 8 Mayor-appointed
- 1 Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): Planning Commission

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	F	2	1.	Member	Amy Shumann	4/16/19	4/15/22	1	City Council
			2.	Member	Vacant	4/16/16	4/15/19		Mayor
6	M	6	3.	Member	Al Levine	4/16/19	4/15/22	1	City Council
6	F	2	4.	Member	Lauren Squires	4/16/16	4/15/19	1	Mayor
7	F	5	5.	Member	Jamie Stroble	4/16/19	4/15/22	1	City Council
1	F	3	6.	Member	Grace Kim	4/16/17	4/15/20	2	Mayor
6	F	6	7.	Member	Kelly Rider	4/16/17	4/15/20	1	City Council
			8.	Member	Vacant	4/16/17	4/15/20		Mayor
6	F	4	9.	Member	Patricia Wilma	4/16/17	4/15/20	2	City Council
9	M	2	10.	Member	Michael Austin	4/16/17	4/15/20	2	Mayor
3	M	3	11.	Member	Julio Sanchez	4/16/18	4/15/21	1	City Council
			12.	Member	Vacant	4/16/15	4/15/18		Mayor
6	M	4	13.	Member	David Goldberg	4/16/18	4/15/21	1	City Council
9	F	2	14.	Member	Sandra Fried	4/16/15	4/15/18	1	Mayor
6	M	4	15.	Member	Rick Mohler	4/16/18	4/15/21	1	Commission
6	F	3	16.	Get Engaged	Veronica Guenther	9/1/18	8/31/19	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/O/U	Asian	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	1	4			1					2			2
Council	3	4					1			5	1		
Other	1									1			
Total	5	8			1		1			8	1		2

Key:

*D List the corresponding Diversity Chart number (1 through 9)

**G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.